

Message

From: Custodio, Theresa (DEQ) [/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=45EC1232BE5C4184A7904CC408E47B87-CUSTODIO THERESA]
Sent: 9/3/2014 8:29:10 PM
To: Prysby, Mike (DEQ) [/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=5db07892eaa740c09adbb62a79add8f4-Prysby Mike]; Busch, Stephen (DEQ) [/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=fd27547c9c1a403a86507dc7f5702eba-Busch Stephen]; Goddard, Matthew (DEQ) [/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=bcbac7e5779d49c48c8999fa7c4c4072-Goddard Matthew]; Rudolph, Brian (DEQ) [/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=a29d35a403aa4f61a3395bcd324bdd77-Rudolph Brian]
CC: Hartz, Andrew (DEQ) [/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=b1ebce8fa5694f39af4611c9f30788ef-Hartz Andrew]; Yoon, Hae-Jin (DEQ) [/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=50de1c8e003547269adee9cd065b3a7b-Yoon Hae-Jin]; Fairchild, Kathleen (DEQ) [/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=10fd300982a64a88a37e2a0f6c104c99-Fairchild Kathleen]; Cronk, Kip (DEQ) [/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=3926fdac32c946048ce3d52cc22af907-Cronk Kip]
Subject: RE: Peas caller

Hello All,

I was in that general area today and did not notice any sheens on the water upshore or downshore of the pipeline –I was looking at the shoreline of 2 separate homes for High Risk Erosion compliance, and the water was clear everywhere I went.

Thanks,

Theresa

From: Prysby, Mike (DEQ)
Sent: Wednesday, September 03, 2014 3:41 PM
To: Busch, Stephen (DEQ); Goddard, Matthew (DEQ); Rudolph, Brian (DEQ)
Cc: Hartz, Andrew (DEQ); Custodio, Theresa (DEQ); Yoon, Hae-Jin (DEQ); Fairchild, Kathleen (DEQ); Cronk, Kip (DEQ)
Subject: RE: Peas caller

Matt,

At this point, I do not have any additional information pertaining to the oil sheen or PEAS incident. I tried to contact Genesee Co. staff who are directly involved with the project; however, they are out for remainder of the day. The KWA-Intake consultant is Rowe Professional Services – Mr. Jim Redding (810) 341-7500 I also contacted the Saginaw Bay office. They did not have a contact for the contractor info handy; however, they informed me that WRD has taken enforcement action against Worth Twp (which borders the shoreline – including the project site) for discharge violations from their WWTP. I will be meeting with Genesee County staff tomorrow morning and will ask if they are aware of this situation and will obtain consultant contact information. Mr. Charlie Bauer from WRD is the contact person for further information concerning the WWTP situation.

Michael Prysby, P.E.

District Engineer

Office of Drinking Water and Municipal Assistance

517 290-8817

From: Busch, Stephen (DEQ)

Sent: Wednesday, September 03, 2014 3:18 PM

To: Goddard, Matthew (DEQ); Prysby, Mike (DEQ); Rudolph, Brian (DEQ)

Cc: Hartz, Andrew (DEQ); Custodio, Theresa (DEQ); Yoon, Hae-Jin (DEQ); Fairchild, Kathleen (DEQ); Cronk, Kip (DEQ)

Subject: RE: Peas-ish caller

Ownership is Karegnondi Water Authority (Genesee Co.) not the City of Flint.

Stephen Busch, P.E.

Lansing and Jackson District Supervisor

Office of Drinking Water and Municipal Assistance

MDEQ

517-643-2314

From: Goddard, Matthew (DEQ)
Sent: Wednesday, September 03, 2014 3:03 PM
To: Busch, Stephen (DEQ); Prysby, Mike (DEQ); Rudolph, Brian (DEQ)
Cc: Hartz, Andrew (DEQ); Custodio, Theresa (DEQ); Yoon, Hae-Jin (DEQ); Fairchild, Kathleen (DEQ); Cronk, Kip (DEQ)
Subject: RE: Peas-ish caller

All,

Please see the emails below regarding a PEAS report that may be originating from the City of Flint water intake project.

After further discussion and investigation, it appears that the Flint water intake project was permitted under Part 325 from the Saginaw Bay District Office and the drinking water portion of the project was reviewed by the Lansing District Office, with ownership of the intake belonging to city of Flint.

I have been asked by my supervisor to refer this issue to respective districts and associated staff.

Best Regards,

Matt Goddard

Water Resources Division

Michigan DEQ

From: Goddard, Matthew (DEQ)
Sent: Wednesday, September 03, 2014 1:48 PM

To: Busch, Stephen (DEQ); Prysby, Mike (DEQ)

Subject: RE: Peas-ish caller

Thanks Steve. I will stay tuned for more information from Mike.

Matt Goddard

Water Resources Division

Michigan DEQ

From: Busch, Stephen (DEQ)

Sent: Wednesday, September 03, 2014 1:46 PM

To: Goddard, Matthew (DEQ); Prysby, Mike (DEQ)

Subject: RE: Peas-ish caller

Matt, I have not received any issues regarding this project. They have been working on getting the intake crib structure in place and starting to place pipe from the crib to shore this past week. Mike Prysby may have more information.

Stephen Busch, P.E.

Lansing and Jackson District Supervisor

Office of Drinking Water and Municipal Assistance

MDEQ

517-643-2314

From: Goddard, Matthew (DEQ)

Sent: Wednesday, September 03, 2014 1:37 PM

To: Prysby, Mike (DEQ); Busch, Stephen (DEQ)

Subject: FW: Peas-ish caller

Mike and Steve,

Please see the email chain below. The SEMI WRD received a PEAS call potentially regarding the Flint water intake in Lake Huron. Kris Donaldson forwarded your contact information to me.

I was wondering if you have received notice today of any issues regarding the project. As you will see below, we have received a report of sheen in Lake Huron, potentially near the project area.

Could you either provide an update on the situation if you are informed, or provide contact information for a contractor or consultant associated with the project who may know more information?

Thank you in advance for your time. FYI, I attempted to reach you via phone, I will try again if I don't hear from you within the hour.

Regards,

Matt Goddard

Water Resources Division

Michigan DEQ

From: Donaldson, Kristina (DEQ)
Sent: Wednesday, September 03, 2014 1:16 PM
To: Goddard, Matthew (DEQ)
Subject: RE: Peas-ish caller

Mike Prysby 517-290-8817 or his Supervisor Stephen Busch 517-643-2314 would be the ones to contact.

From: Goddard, Matthew (DEQ)
Sent: Wednesday, September 03, 2014 12:23 PM
To: Donaldson, Kristina (DEQ)
Subject: Fwd: Peas-ish caller

Hey Kris,

Please see below, sounds like a possible PEAS report on the Flint water intake project in Lake Huron. I know this isn't your project, but are you able to provide a staff contact for me to talk so we can get a call into the contractor?

Thanks,

M. Goddard

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Goddard, Matthew (DEQ)" <GODDARDM@michigan.gov>

Date: September 3, 2014 at 12:18:30 PM EDT

To: "Dirasian, Natalie (DEQ)" <DirasianN@michigan.gov>

Cc: "Hazelton, Jennifer (DEQ)" <HAZELTONJ@michigan.gov>, "Bahrou, Andrew (DEQ)" <BAHROUA@michigan.gov>, "Koerner, Jessica (DEQ)" <KOERNERJ@michigan.gov>, "Hendges, Martin (DEQ)" <HENDGESM@michigan.gov>, "Varughese, Lishba (DEQ)" <VARUGHESEL@michigan.gov>, "Rudolph, Brian (DEQ)" <RUDOLPHB1@michigan.gov>, "Yoon, Hae-Jin (DEQ)" <YOONH@michigan.gov>

Subject: Re: Peas-ish caller

I'll take care of this. A drinking water intake is being installed in that area, I'll talk with Kris D.

Matt

On Sep 3, 2014, at 12:09 PM, "Dirasian, Natalie (DEQ)" <DirasianN@michigan.gov> wrote:

All –

Received a transferred call from the Lansing office. Caller, John Busch, lives in Birchville and is reporting a sheen of oil on the top of Lake Huron and is reporting that oil is coming up on the beach. Mentioned there is boring and large barges putting in some sort of line. I have not been able to reach anyone within our office for assistance with the caller, I did page when I was at the front and took this call. Can someone please contact him to receive further information? Also whomever responds, please notify everyone so all are aware that this has been taken care of.

John Busch

PPI

Thanks,

Natalie

Natalie Dirasian

Water Resources Division

Southeast Michigan District Office

Michigan Department of Environmental Quality

27700 Donald Court

Warren, MI 48092

Direct: 586-753-3787 Fax: 586-751-4690

Main: 586-753-3700

DirasianN@michigan.gov